
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 3/14/2013 10:42:55 AM
To: Lakhanpal, Manisha (Manisha.Lakhanpal@cpuc.ca.gov)

(Manisha.Lakhanpal@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: CDA solution settlement with MEA 

Manisha -

I have more for you on the CDA solution - we filed a settlement with them in July that 
allows them to get the data from the CDA solution for free (which is opposed by SCE 
and DRA). We are expecting a PD on that by the end of the month. There is also a 
REN EE data issue as well. I just tried you, and will call again in a few minutes.

yours

sid

SB GT&S 0310689
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